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Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

mﬂ, 1953

Nr. Qo H. Hamill

¢/0 Nelson and NoCleskey
Lubbock Hational Bank Building
LUBBCK, TEIAS

Dear Hr. Hamill: REs Homill, G. H.; §5,000.00 one~well hond;
W N 35-12N-348; Hew Amsterdam Caswlty

The 0il Conservation Commission approves ocancellation of the
above-captiocned cno-well plugging bond as of January 26, 1953.
Our field inspector advises that the interim operator, Neville G.
Fenrcse, Inc., cleared the drilling site preperlyafter waiting
for soms time after the plugging to do so. However, it appears
that the work was accomplished soms time ageo, and we iherefore
approve the bdack-dating of the eancellation for thst reasan.

Very truly yours,

R. R. m .
RRSsnr Secretary - Divector

es: Mr. Vioter M. Petty
Cravens, Dargan and Company
Mlﬁa
Houston, Texas
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